7182017 City of Porttand Maif - 117 Auburn Street Fire Afarm System

Portland|
Maine|

s Gogle's geod hete, Permitting and Inspections <buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov>

117 Auburn Street Fire Alarm System

Permitting and Inspections <bulldinginspections@portlandmaine.gov> Wed, Jul 19, 2017 at 8:56 AM
To: Ted Clarke <Ted@deanandallyn.com>

Ted
t also need the cost of work for this application so | can invoice for the building permit.
Please let me know.

Thank you

Regards,

Sandy

Sandra Driscofll

Permit Technician

Permitting and Inspections Department
Room 315, 3" Floor City Hall

389 Congress Street

Portland, ME 04101

Phone: (207) 874-8703

Email: permitting@portlandmaine.gov
URL: www. portlandmaine.gov

Office Hours: 8:00AM - 4:30PM and Thursdays 9:00AM — 4:30PM

[Quoted text hidden]
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711972017 City of Porliand Mail - 117 Auburn Street Fire Alarm System

Portland|

Fias Gosple's grod e Permitting and Inspections <buildinginspections@portiandmaine.gov>

Maine|

117 Auburn Street Fire Alarm System

Ted Clarke <Ted@deanandallyn.com> Wed, Jul 19, 2017 at 10:05 AM
To: Permitting and Inspections <buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov>

$9,600.00

From: Permitting and Inspections [mailto:buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 9:57 AM

To: Ted Clarke <Ted@deanandallyn.com>

Subject: Re: 117 Auburn Street Fire Alarm System

[Quoted text hidden]

Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or city employees about
government business may be classified as public records. There are very few exceptions. As a result, please be
advised that what is written in an e-mail could be released to the public and/or the media if requested.
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